

<clemente@michigan.gov>; Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov>; Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>; Redford, James (GOV) <RedfordJ@michigan.gov>; Posthumus, Dick (GOV) <Posthumusd@michigan.gov>; Ackerman, Darin (GOV) <ackermamd3@michigan.gov>; Lange, Michelle (GOV) <LangeM3@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Heaton, Anna (GOV) <HeatonA@michigan.gov>; Holland, Meegan (GOV) <HollandM2@michigan.gov>; Arwood, Cheri (GOV) <ArwoodC@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Genesee County request for Declaration of Emergency/Flint Water - Response Requested

Governor,

Attached is a revised declaration with all staff edits included. MSP is fine with the revisions. We are ready to proceed with your approval.

Paul

From: Smith, Paul (GOV)

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 1:10 PM

To: Snyder, [PPI] (GOV) [PPI]

Cc: Scott, Allison (GOV) <scotta12@michigan.gov>; Bedan, Morgan (GOV)

<BedanM@michigan.gov>; Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>;

Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <AgenJ@michigan.gov>; Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)

<clemente@michigan.gov>; Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov>; Hollins,

Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>; Redford, James (GOV)

<RedfordJ@michigan.gov>; Posthumus, Dick (GOV) <Posthumusd@michigan.gov>;

Ackerman, Darin (GOV) <ackermamd3@michigan.gov>; Lange, Michelle (GOV)

<LangeM3@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Heaton,

Anna (GOV) <HeatonA@michigan.gov>; Holland, Meegan (GOV)

<HollandM2@michigan.gov>; Arwood, Cheri (GOV) <ArwoodC@michigan.gov>

Subject: Genesee County request for Declaration of Emergency/Flint Water - Response Requested

Governor,

Attorney-Client Privilege

Attorney-Client Privilege

Paul C. Smith
Deputy Legal Counsel
Office of the Governor – Legal Division

517.241.5598 (office)

PPI (cell)

smithp29@michigan.gov

<2016-01-05 Flint Water Governor's Declaration Final Draft.docx>